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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

FOST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 9822043 (Phone)

(408) 6606612 (Cell)
(50%) 982-2151 (Fax)

iamesbruc@aolcom
August 18, 2011

Vig fax

Jami Bailey, Director

il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Franeis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexioo 875035

Re:  Arrington/Marshall & Winston
Cases 14497 & 14538 de novo

Dear Ms. Bailey:

This letter constitutes Marshall & Winston's response to Armrington's motion for continuance.
This 1s the third continuance request Arrington has made in this matter. Marshall & Winston has
been ready to proceed with the hearing each time, Marshall & Winston understands the concerns
of a small operator, being one itself, but would like to conclude this matter, If the motion is
granted, Marshall & Winston would like it explicit that Arrington will be granted no more
continuances.

On a related matter, the pre-hearing statements and exhibits are due today. The undersigned has
been out of the office for most of the last week, end has hearings today at the Division and
tomorrow in District Court. Therefore, I request the Director's pm‘rmssmn to file exhibits, erc. on

Monday, August 22nd if the continuance is not granted
Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Gied

James Bruce

Attorney for Marshall & Winston, Inc.



